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OFFICE MEMORANDUM
No. OM8A & 202

To:  Assistant Bohools Division Superintendent
Divislon Chiefs and Beotion Heads
All Others Conoerned

gl
From: IMELDA P, MAQAPAC, PhD
- Annintant Behools Divislon Superinfondent
OMeer In Charge
OfMice of the 8chools Divislon Buperintendent

Subject: UPDATED COMPOSITION OF THE SDO PRAISE (PRogram on Awards and
Inocentives for Bervice Exocellence) COMMITTEE

Date:  August 24, 2023

1. This office announces the new composition of the 8DO PRAISE Committee. They
shall be the following:

Chairman; Imelda P, Macaspao, PhD
Asslstant Schools Divislon Superintendent
Officer In Charge
Office of the 8chools Division Buperintendent

Vice Chalrman / Head of 8creening Committee:
Maylene M. Minimo, E4D, CESE
Asslstant Schools Division Buperintendent

Members;  Eleonor C, Cayabyab, EdD
Chlef, Currleulum and Implementation Divislon

Rioardo E, Ednave
01C Chief, 8chools Governance and Operations Division

Atty, Gene Vincent Peres
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Juvimin ©. Mustar
Administrative Officer V

Isidro Imingan
Budget Officer

Secretariat: Jet Renz R. Ferrer,
Education Program Specialist II
0OIC- SEPS, Research

Elaine Rose L. Joson
Project Development Officer 1

Jannsen 8. Bayog,
IT Staff (Layouting of Awards)

2. For the information and guidance of everybody.
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